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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Margo Andrae s. 47F(1)

Sent: Monday, 27 March 2023 10:20 PM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Not for distribution - Draft only - APL statement [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
HI s. 22(1)(a)(i

Just sending you our draft statement for information only — needs some tweaks but I'll review again in the morning
and work out next steps.

Let me know if you need anything but Matt Koval has also been in touch.

Talk soon
Margo

ABC’s 7.30 Report: CO2 stunning in pigs

Australian Pork Limited (APL) is the peak national representative body for Australian pork farmers.

Our farmers strive for world-leading best practices when it comes to animal welfare.

They provide Australian families with quality Australian-grown pork.

Commercial pig farming in Australia is a highly regulated industry, governed by both federal and state
legislation.

The industry is further underpinned by continual investment into research and development that supports
and promotes pig welfare.

We understand that the viewpoints made, and footage shown within the program are concerning.

APL will continue to work to support the industry to ensure animals receive the highest level of care. The
industry also ensures that methods used are backed by peer-reviewed, scientific research into animal
welfare.

Producers and supply chain businesses need to remain vigilant in monitoring of unusual activity. If you
suspect that you may have been targeted, please feel free to contact APL, or AMIC, if you are in
processing.

As APL does not represent Australia’s meat processing sector, enquiries concerning the post-farm gate
meat industry, are best referred to the Australian Meat Industry Council (AMIC).

Margo Andrae
Chief Executive Officer

AUSTRALIAN ISR
P r K 2 Brisbane Ave
0 Barton ACT 2600

australianpork.com.au
ABN 83 092 783 278

Australian Pork Limited acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia.
We pay our respects to Elders past and present.
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